

SCCS PTO MEETING MINUTES

Date: April 15 2025

Time: 12:45 PM

Location: Fellowship Hall

Meeting called to order by: Amanda Hall

IN ATTENDANCE

Jessica Hutcheson, Amanda Hall, Katelyn Paulus, Selena Simpson, Kimberly Bishop, Erin Graves

FINANCIAL UPDATE

\$ 1981.40

UPCOMING DATES/EVENTS

Standardized Testing (4/21-4/25) Volunteers needed for monitoring

Spirit Week (4/28-5/2) Volunteers needed for Monday (surprise for students)

Field Day (5/2) Volunteers needed for stations

Spring Formal (5/2) Volunteers needed for setup

Staff Appreciation Week (5/5-5/9) *Send out info to staff 4/30 – need responses by 5/2*

- Monday: Donut Breakfast (Amanda picking up)
- Tuesday: Afternoon Ice Cream
- Wednesday: Lunch (Katelyn making – sandwiches and fruit)
- Thursday: Biscuits and fruit for breakfast (provided by FBCSC)
Afterschool activity in Fellowship Hall – Candle making class – providing snacks
- Friday: Choice of Loaded Tea or gift card to Dunkin Donuts

PRINCIPAL'S UPDATE

- BBQ Dinner & Auction was very successful! – Brought in about \$17,500 total!!! Using those funds for connection week (games, prizes, school and church body connections, fun filled activities for all involved) Kickoff planning starting in Spring (May) - some ideas so far – hosting a pastoral breakfast and coffee for local churches – getting involved in the community (clean ups, volunteering at nursing homes and churches when needed) CHOA Connection (\$2000 grant for giving gifts to long term patients), marketing strategies (targeted to the appropriate audience)
- Referral prizes and giveaway opportunity for sharing post on social media (Longhorn gift card)

- SCCS Board has been working with FBCSC Decan Board along with lawyers to have an official 10 year lease agreement created
- SCCS finances are in good standing / looking into insurance plans since we are no longer under FBCSC umbrella / Board secretary position available
- SCCS/FBC Committee dissolves next month but the SCCS Board will still be working closely with FBCSC Decan Board
- Next school year we will have a “waiting pool” versus a “waiting list

NEXT MEETING

May 1st @ 12pm